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DATE: JULY 23, 1997 

TO: All Parties of Record * 
FROM: WILLIAM P. COX. STAFF COUNSEL c 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

RE: Dock.et Ne». 9101'12-'JP. 970173·TP. 970281-'I'L: 
Conference Call to Oitcuss St~frs Payphone Subsidy Calculation Proposal for 

Indiantown Telephone SySiem. Inc. 

A follow-up conference call lw been sclleduled by the Commission's Division of Auditing 

and Financial ANJyais 10 dia:uss the calculaJion of the inua.statc payphone subsidy, if any. 

for the company listed below. Starr, calculation of the company's intrastate subsidy lw 

been sent to the c:om~y prior to the conferrooe call. Any other party who wants a copy 

of these calculation• may request o copy by contJCting me at 8SO/ 413-6204 prior 10 or 

after lhe calls. The purpo$C of this diStCUssion is in ~«ping with s11frs effort 10 resolve 

this maucr before the August 7. 1997. hearing and to reach stlpulatlons on the subsidy 

amount calculations. Feel free to coniiiC1 me at the phone number li~d above tf you have 

any questions. 

Friday. July 25. 1997, S:JO AM. IndiAntown Ttltphont Syalcm, Int. 
Mce~ Me Number 850/ 414-1707 
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